STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 22, 1985

Mr. Richard D. Griffis
Trend Exploration Limited
777 Grant St., Suite 600
Denver, Colcrado 80203

Re: State 32-22-6 $#14

Dear Mr. Griffis:

I am returning the C-104 on the above well. When you have
a designated transporter of the gas, please submit at that
time, and if all the other paperwork is in, it will then
be approved.

I have not received the report of when you ran the 4 1/2"
casing and cementing. Also, a new plat dedicating the
acreage to 160, for the undesignated Gallup gas, must be
sent in, and if you do not have 160 acres, you must re-
quest approval for the non-standard proration unit.

Date of first production is not shown on your completion
report. I must also have this date.

If you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,
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Luanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File




